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Summary Paragraph

The William H. Berg House nomination includes three structures, the main
house (1914-1915) and two utilitarian outbuildings; a root cellar (n.d.)
and an ice house (1924). The W. H. Berg House is a one-story, rectangu-
lar, hipped roof structure built of rusticated concrete blocks, reveal-
ing a Bungaloid design influence. The root cellar is a gable roofed
structure partially sunken into the ground, with walls constructed of
bottles imbedded in concrete. The ice house is a one-story gable roofed,
wood frame, shivlap-sides building with a rartially stuccoed exterior.
Together, these three buildings form a compact group of architecturally
interesting related structures. The house remains in good condition
while the outbuildings are in good to fair condition. The Berg family
still resides in the home.

Site: Immediate and General

The Berg House and its outbuildings are situated on a small city lot, .16
acres in size. A variety of fence types surround the property including
vertical wooden posts with horizontal wooden rails, wooden posts with
wire strung in between, and random stone walls. The property is land-
scaped with many large mature trees on the north side of the house. The
house faces north. The root cellar is located immediately west of the
house while the ice house is located just east of the main house.

Round Mountain lies at the mouth of a canyon on a broad alluvial fan.
Round Mountain is a town and mining district discovered by Louils Gordon
in 1906. It is sixty miles north of Tonopah and twenty miles north of
Manhattan, on the west slope of the Toquima Range. The town of Round
Mountain derives its name from the nearby humpbacked oval hill of porphry
and rhyolite which rises nearly a thousand feet on the east side of Smoky
Valley, near the base of the Toquima range.

Architectural Description

The William H. Berg House is a one-story, rectangular house constructed
of textured or rusticated concrete blocks, all identical in pattern. The
house is covered with a broad, asphalt shingle, hipped roof, with over-
hanging eaves ornamented with a simple cornice, paired brackets, and a
plain encircling frieze board. A small, centrally-placed, gable roof
dormer projects from the main roof, above the facade. A shallow hipped
roof porch runs across the full width of the facade, which is located
on the north side of the building. Four concrete elephantine posts rest-
ing on concrete block piers support the porch roof, which is embellished
with a plain cornice and frieze. Between these piers is a porch wall con-
structed of textured concrete blocks set in a solid and void pattern.

Two concrete steps lead up to the concrete porch floor.
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The William H. Berg House Complex has both architectural and historical
significance. Architecturally, the house is an excellent example of
concrete block construction. The root cellar is a unique example of
bottle construction while the ice house is a good example of its type.
Historically, these three buildings gain significance from their associ-
ation with an important pioneer Round Mountain family, the Bergs.

Architectural Significance

The William H. Berg House is a good example of concrete block construc-
tion. Around the turn of the century, concrete block gained popularity
as a solid building material which was fire proof and required little up-
keep. Concrete blocks were most efficiently formed by pouring a liquid
solution of concrete into a mold to harden. The aim of early concrete
manufacturers was to produce an inexpensive building material that was
cheaper than bricks and more durable than wood frame or traditional earth
construction. While some architects and manufacturers thought that con-
crete blocks were not presentable without a coating of stucco, others
felt that the blocks could be presentable when textured or patterned.
Within certain limits, the proportions of the block were variable, and
the sides of the mold in which it was made could be designed with almost
any pattern. By the early 1900's dozens of concrete blocks with surfaces
textured or mottled to imitate stone were on the market. Concrete block
had only a relatively short period of popularity. As the use of concrete
increased, it was found to be more economical to produce larger precast
components such as entire floors, walls and roofs, rather than small units
which competed with brick.

The Berg House was built in 1914-1915 by William H. Berg of concrete block
which he manufactured himself. The plans and interior wood work were

done by Don Thomas, a brother-in-law, who was a building contractor in

Los Angeles. The Berg House was designed in an unpretenticus Bungalow
derived style with flat horizontal lines, a low-pitched overhanging hipped
roof, and a broad front porch with elephantine posts. It is one of two
examples of concrete block construction in Round Mountain, and one of

few examples of its type in Nevada. The house has been maintained in

good and original condition.
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The main door, located in the center of the facade, is a simple paneled wooden
door pierced Wlth a large rectangular light in the upver vportion. Located on
_either side of the central door is a short, wide, rectangular, single-licht
window set in a nlain wide wooden surround. Bu11t against the west wall of
the house is a concrete chimney flanked by small, square, two-licht windows.
Other window types which pierce the west and south walls include both laree
and small, single-licht, square windows with simnle wooden surrounds, and
two-over- two- llght double- hung, rectangular windows with nlain wooden sur-
rounds. The east wall is solid ‘with no openings.

Attached to the rear of the house is a small, one-story, clanboard—sided
addition resting on a concrete block Foundatlon This addition is covered
with a corrlgated metal shed roof. It is entered throuph a paneled wooden
rear door ornamented with a multi-light window in the upver half.

Just west of the house is a large one-story, L- shane root cellar nartially
sunken into the ground. The walls are constructed of a double row of glass
bottles embedded inconcrete, with the bottoms facing outward. The dead air
space within each bottle is excellent insulation. This root cellar is tonned
with a low-pitch, double gable roof insulated with sawdust. The original
wood shlngle covering has been renlaced with a corrigated metal roof. The
cellar is entered on the north side of the building through a corrisated metal
door.

To the east of the house is a one-story, utilitarian, wood frame, rectangular
building which was used as a commercial ice house. The floor, foundation

and front vorch floor areconstructed: of rock and concrete. The walls are
shiplap sided, though the facade and portions of the side walls are still
covered with their original stucco covering, which has somewhat deteriorated.
The facade is pierced by a single, panel and glass, wooden front door covered
by a screen door. A shed roof Dorch with four square posts fronts the build-
ing. Attached to the rear of the buildine is a small shed roof addition.

The ice house is topped with a medlum-nltch gable roof with slieshtly over-
hanging eaves. Originally this roof was covered with wooden shlnvles Cur-
rentlv it is covered with corrigated metal sheets.
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The interior of this building was not available to view.

The Berg root cellar is fairly unique in that it is constructed of thousands
of bottles embedded in concrete. It has all the attributes of a good root
cellar: it was cheap to construct, frost free, and stands in close proximity
to the residence. The double row of bottles are excellent insulation. The
root cellar is an excellent .example of a building constructed from "discarded"
materials rather than traditional building materials, and consequently was
inexpensive to construct. The root cellar was used for storing produce grown
by Berg on his Smoky Valley Ranch.

The Berg ice house, built in 1924, is a very plain weathered outbuilding and
a typical example of its type. The building was constructed with double walls
which were filled with saw dust and hay for a very effective insulation. Light
colored stucco was anplled to the exterior for the nurnose of reflecting the
sun's heat. In the winter W. H. Berg filled five gallon kerosene cans with
water and when frozen solid, he removed the ice blocks and stored them in

this building. He then sold ice to the public throughout the summer. At a
later date, W. H. Berg installed an ammonia ice making plant which still exists
in the rear of the building.

Both outbu11d1ngs are in fair to good condition and have not been substantially
altered since they were originally built.

Significance of the Round Mountain Area

Gold was first discovered in the Round Mountain area in 1905, but outsiders
took no notice until February of 1906 when high-grade ore was found on the
south slope of Round Mountain. Miners from Goldfield hastened across the
desert to seek wealth. Mining companies by the dozens were organized. By
June 1906 the camp had 400 peovle and numerous wood frame buildings. That
same year the town of Round Mountain was laid out with broad streets at
right angles. The usual business establishments that catered to miners
sprang up: vrooming houses, saloons, stores and restaurants.

By the beginning of 1907, two mills had been built to handle the districts
ores and by the end of 1908 seven mills were in operation. After 1908
Round Mountain continued to produce large yields of metals especially gold.
During the 1920's all claims were consolidated into the Nevada Porphyry Gold
Mines. Underground mining ceased by1935 while the Dodge Construction Com-
pany continued surface operations using dirt moving equipment for another
five years. Placer Mining resumed in 1950 when a drv land washing vnlant was
built which could process 15,000 tons of gravel daily, but operations were
not successful and it shut down about 1957. In the late 1970° s, Round Mountain
was again the site of one of the largest active gold mines in the United
States. Today, Round Mountain is a quiet mining town of less than a hundred
citizens.
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Association with the Berg Family

The Bergs are one of the oldest and best known families in Round Mountain.
Their home is the most substantial residential structures in Round Mountain
and also one of the earliest buildings in the town. It has been continu-
ously occupied by the Berg family since it was built.

William H. Berg arrived in Round Mountain in 1906 and established an assay
office here during the town's early boom period. W. H. Berg also purchased
and operated the orlglnal Shoshone Water System which supplied the town with
water. He was a prominent rancher, owning the Losan Ranch in Smoky Valley.
William and his wife Lillian ralsed five children in this house. After they
died their youngest son, Karl W. Berg, moved his family into the house and
Mr. and Mrs. Karl Berg still reside in this house today.



